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Company
Information

B-R Powergen Ltd. (BRPL) is one of the Government Power Generation Company 
in the country. As a part of Power System Development and Reform Programs of 
the Government of Bangladesh, the Company was incorporated under companies 
Act 1994 and registered with Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSC) 
as a public limited company in 2010. The Registration no. of the Company is 
C-88100. Right now, 50% of the total shares of BRPL are owned by Bangladesh 
Power Development Board (BPDB) and remaining 50% owned by Rural Power 
Company Limited (RPCL). People’s Republic of Bangladesh have provided 529 
crore as equity to implement the Mirsari 150 MW Dual Fuel Power Plant at Mirsari 
Economic Zone, Mirsarai, Chattogram.  

In compliance with the power generation program of the Government of 
Bangladesh to meet the country’s deliberately increasing electricity demand, 
BRPL is continuously generating electricity and implementing new power plant 
projects. The Company now owns and operates 150 MW Dual Fuel Power Plant at 
Kodda at Gazipur. Electricity generated by BRPL is supplied to the National Grid 
and thus playing a significant role in the national economic development by 
generating electricity.

EXISTING POWER PLANT
Kodda 150MW Dual Fuel Power Plant

ONGOING PROJECT
Mirsarai 150 MW Dual Fuel
Power plant Project

UPCOMING PROJECTS

1. Sreepur 150 MW HFO based
    Power plant Project.
2. Madarganj 100 MW solar Power
    Plant Project
3. Mymensingh 400 MW Gas/LNG 
    Based Combined Cycle
    Power Plant Project
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To accelerate socio-economic
development of the country

through reliable
power generation.

VisionVision

To implement power plant project as per
government’s plan to meet up
the country’s growing demand

of electricity;

Mission

Objectives:

Mission

To generate reliable electricity &
supply to the national grid as per

demand in the light company’s
vision and mission. 

Objectives:
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Plant and Project Overview

Existing Power Pant 
Kodda 150MW Dual Fuel Power Plant
Generation Capacity : 150MW
Availability Factor : 98.67
Commercial Operation Date : 16 august, 2015
Type of Plant : Engine Based
Type of Fuel : (HFO/Gas)
Engine Model : MAN 18V51/60 DF
Plant Location : Kodda, Gazipur, Bangladesh

Ongoing Power Plant Project
Mirsarai 150 (±10%) MW Dual Fuel Power Plant Project
Generation Capacity : 163MW
Type of Plant : Engine Based
Type of Fuel : (HFO/Gas)
Engine Model : MAN 18V51/60 DF
Mode of Finance : GoB & Own Fund
Date Of Commencement : June, 2018
Expected Date of Completion : December 2021
Plant Location : Bangabandhu Sheikh
   Mujib Shilpanagar, Mirsarai, Chattogram
EPC Contractor : Sinohydro Corporation Ltd., China.

Upcoming Power Plant Project
1. Sreepur 150 (±10%) MW HFO Based Power Plant Project
Generation Capacity : 163MW
Type of Plant : Engine Based
Type of Fuel : HFO
Engine Model : MAN 18V48/60 TS
Mode of Finance : ECA Financing & Own Fund
Expected Date of Commencement : October, 2021
Expected Date of Completion : December, 2022
Plant Location : Bormi, Sreepur, Gazipur, Bangladesh.
EPC Contractor : M/S Max Infrastructure Ltd. Bangladesh.

2. Maderganj 100 MW Solar Power Plant Project
Generation Capacity : 100MW
Type of Plant : Grid Tied Solar PV
Type of Company : JV of CIRE and B-R Powergen Ltd.
Expected Date of EPC Contract Signing : January, 2022
Expected Date of Completion : December, 2023
Plant Location : Kaizar Char, Madargonj, Jamalpur, Bangladesh.

3. Mymensingh 400MW Gas/LNG Based Combined Cycle Power Plant Project.
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Corporate Directory
Chairman

Abul Khayer Md. Aminur Rahman (Addl. Secretary)

Directors

Md. Mahbubur Rahman
Engr. Ashutosh Roy
Md. Zohirul Islam 
Md. Abdus Sabur
Mr. Nirod Chandra Mondal (Deputy Secretary)
Mohammad Zakir Hossain (Deputy Secretary)
Mohammad Moniruzzaman, FCA, ACMA, AFHEA, PhD 

Banasree Biswas Smritikana
Md.Fakhruzzaman

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Md. Fakhruzzaman 
Managing Director 
A K M Rashedul Hoque Chowdhury
Executive Director (Engineering)
Md. Sharifur Rahman
Executive Director (F & A)
Md. Wahidur Rahman
DGM (HR & Admin)
Md. Zahangir Alam FCS
Company Secretary

PROJECT DIRECTORS

Abdullah Al Mahmud
Project Director, Misarai 150 MW Power Plant Project.
Muhammed Al Amin
SE & Project Director, Sreepur 150 MW Power Plant Project.
Papon Das
SE and Project Director, 100 MW Solar Power Plant Project.

OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT TEAM

Md. Khurshed Alam
GM (Accounts & Finance)
Md. Wahidur Rahman
DGM (HR & Admin)
Md. Rokonuzzaman
Superintending Engineer & Plant in charge 
Kodda 150 MW Power Plant

CORPORATE OFFICE:

Dhaka Square, House # 01, Road # 13,
Sector # 01, Uttara Model Town,
Dhaka-1230.

Auditor

ACNABIN Chartered Accountants 
BDBL Bhaban (Level 13), Kawran Bazar 
Commercial Area, Dhaka-1215. 

MAIN BANKERS

Dhaka Bank limited
Uttara Model Town Branch
Janata Bank Limited
Uttara Model Town Branch, Dhaka-1230
Sonali Bank Limited
Uttara Model Town Branch
Sonali Bank Limited
Local Office, Dhaka
Rupali Bank Limited
Local Office Rupali Bhaban,
34, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka. Dhaka-1000
Prime Bank Limited
Joydevpur Chowrasta Branch Gazipur
AB Bank Limited
Uttara Branch, Dhaka-1230

ONGOING PROJECT:

Mirsarai 150 MW Dual Fuel
Power Plant Project

UPCOMING PROJECTS:

1. Sreepur 150 MW HFO based
    Power Plant Project
2. Madarganj 100 MW Solar
    Power Plant Project
3. 400 MW Gas/LNG Combined Cycle
    Power Plant Project.



Independent Auditor's Report

To the Shareholders of B-R Powergen Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of B-R Powergen Limited ("the company"), which comprise
the statements of flnancial position as at 30 lune 2021 and statements of proflt or loss and other
comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the company give a true and fair view of the
financial position as at 30 lune 20)7, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are fudher described in the "Auditors' Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements" section of our report. We are independent of the company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethlcal responsibilities in

accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye

Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

Without qualirying our opinion as above, we draw attention to the following points:

1. In note 12 to the financial statement which discloses the compliance status with the requirement
of the Bangladesh Gazatte 146/FRC/Admin/Gazatte/2020/01 regarding share money deposit.

2. In note 2.2 and 79 to the financial statements where management explains the reclassification
and restatement of the previous year's flnancial information of the "Statement of Financial Position",
and "Statement of Proflt or Loss and Comprehensive Income" to ensure compliance with related
IAS and IFRSS.

Other Matter

The flnancial statements of the company for the prior year was audited by K. M. Hasan & Co., Chartered
Accountants. The auditor's repoft was unmodified and date of auditor's repoft was 28 October 2020.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other informatlon. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report which includes the director's report and chairman's statement but does

AO^



not include the flnancial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The director's report and
chairman's statement is not made available to us for our review.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the flnancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance and take appropriate actions in accordance with ISAs.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error. The management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control, and risk
management functions of the company.

In preparing the flnancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accountlng unless management either intends to liquidate the company or
to cease operations, or has no reahstic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eTror, and to issue an auditor's repoft
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAS will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. l4isstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provlde a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the overrlde of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company's internal control.
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Conclude on thc appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exisLs related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluatc the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identafy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requircments regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safequards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far
as it appeared from our examination of these books;

c) the statement of financial positaon and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the company's business

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

Signcd by: Ivld. Rokonuzzaman FCA

Partner
Enrollment No.: 0739

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Ar^
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. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accountrng
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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B.R POWERGEN LIMITED (BRPL)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 30 lunc 2021

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment
Riqht of use of assets
Capital work in proqrcss

Current Assets
lnventories
Trade and other receivables
Advances, deposits and prepayments
Cash and cash equivalcnts

Total Assets

EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

Shareholder's Equity

Share capital
Share Money Deposit
Retained earnings

Non-Current Liabilities
Buyer's credit syndicated loan
Governmcnt Loan
Lease Liability

Current Liabilities

Buyer's credit syndicated loan
lcase t iabrlity
I rade and othcr payablcs
Provision

Toal Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

4
5

6

7
B

9
10

1l
12

13

14

15

13

l5
16

tl

8,531,536,680
190,294,024

9 441 BB9 789

I ,362,844 ,96r
201,454,925

1 ,884,046,4ss
18,169,720,493 17,444,346,341

Br 1,374,153
1 ,317 ,844,t95

5s4,539,549
1 ,072,047 ,232

761,169,439
922,437,834
538,010,440

2,115,733,189
3,75s,805,129 4,337,350,902

2,900 ,214 ,040
4,846,500,000
3 549 688 272

72,285tO61,O97 77,296,402,372

4 ,392,461. ,t2B
3 ,520,1 t5 ,02t

399180 558

5,490,5s9,998
3,231,000,000

186,681,449
4,093,575,707 4,904,241,447

1,098,098,869
6,281 ,892

400,08s,s63
41,422,503

1 ,098 ,034 ,237
5,808,190

383,323,195
93,887 ,867

1/545,8aa,826 11581,053,489

9,639,464,533 10,449,294,937

2t,925,525,630 21,785,697,249

These financial statemenLs should be read in conjunction with the annexed notcs

lv1d. Fakhruzzaman
Managing Director t)irector

lvld. Sharifur Rahman
Exccutive Director (F&A)

Md. Zahanqir Alam
Company Secretary

Sel

As pcr our report of same date

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

Siqned by: I4d. RokonuzTaman FCA
Partncr

Enrollment No. 0739
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I)atc

Dhaka,

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Notes Amount in BDT Amount in BDT

2,958,218,320
5 ,281 ,07 2,53t
4,046,170,246

...2\p2rr4:21135,!::a_qe9:
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B-R POWERGEN LIMITED (BRPL)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 30lunc 2021

2020^2t
Amount in BDT

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Administrative expenses

Profit from operating activities

Non-operating income

Profit before interest and tax

Financial expenses

Profit Before WPPF and Tax

Contribution to WPPF

Profit before income tax

Income tax cxpense

Profit after income tax

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Earning Per Share (EPS)

Notes

1B

19

2A

21

22

23

(43, r.34,598) 35,894,670)

5,822,333,330

(4 ,616 ,307 ,842)

4,056,677 ,t30
(2,848,333 ,t54)

206 025 488

(137,403,007)

1,204,143,976

(120 ,948,31 1)

1tO68t622t487 1,087,3951605

7,124,634,792
71 300 145

t,t64,695,750
(218,808,240) (422,258 ,211)

905 826 552 7 42t437 t54O

462t69tt954 706,542,87O

845 LO7 6s8

(29,551 ,291\

:: ill.19z.qq
2.86

676,985,580

2.33

These financial statemcnts should be read in coniunction with thc annexed notes

l'.4d. Fakhrurlaman
IYanaging Director

Dhaka,

Date

Director
lYd. Sharifur Rahman IYd. Zahanqir Alam

Executive Director (F&A) Company Secretary

As per our report of same date

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

Siqned byr l'.4d. Rokonuzzaman FCA

Partner
Enrollment No.0739

flcvr

2019-20
Amount in BDT

(17 ,584,297)

56,012,311

676,985,580

5
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B-R POWERGEN LIMITED (BRPL)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUTTY

For lhc year cnded 30lune 2021

Figures in BDT

Share Capital
Share money

Deposit
RetainAI
Earnings

Balance at l lulv 2020

ComDrehensive income for the vear
Prollt for thc ycar

Olhar , omo'oh.r\rvc ,r.orc for thc vcdr
Total comDrehensive income for the year

Contributions and distributions
Issue of ordinarv shares aoainst Stock Dividend
Cash Div dend
Sharc moneY deDosit (GoB)
Refund of share money deposrt (GoB)

Total Contributaons and dastributions

Balance at 30 Jun 2021

)..900,)14.040 4,846.r'00,000 3.549.6A8.212 11.296302.3t2

845.107.658 845,107.658

845,107,658 845,107,658

58,004,280 (s8,004,280)
(290 ,O).1 ,404)

558,000,000
i.t23,4?7,469)

(290 ,0)-1 ,404\
558.000.000

(r23,42/,469\
58,004,280 434,572,53L (348,025,684) t44,557,t27

)./6?,t08.o0 3,204.000.000Balance at l Julv 2019
Adjustmenl of orevrous year error
Balance at l lulv 2019 after adiustment

ComDrehensive income for the vear
Profit for thc year

Oll-c' L omDrnhcn\'v(- I I o-ne 'or lhe Vea'
Total comDrehensive income for the vear

Contributions and dastrabutions
Issue oF ordinarv sharcs aqainst Stock Dividend
Cash Dividcnd
Share money deDosit (GoB)
Total contributions and distributions
Balance at 30.lune 2020

9.184,/56.795
(1 4.49) .460)

2,762,104,620 3,204,000,000 3,204,L55,7L6 9,L7O,264,336

6i6,98s,s80 6/6,985.580

676,985,580 676,985,580

3.2 r8.648.175
(14 .492.460)

118, 105.420
( 193,34l,603)

1.642.500.000 642 500 000
138,105,420 1,642,500,000 (331,453,023) L,449,L52,397

2,900,214,040 JE4€.5SSpSo 3,s49,684,272 Lr.296,402.312

( 138.105.420)
( 193.347.603)

Thesc financial statcmcnts should be read in conjunction wrth the annexed notes.

Md. Fakhru,,,/aman
Manaqinq Drrector Director

lvld. Shanfur Rahman
Executive Direclor (F&A)

lvld. Zahanqir Alam
Company Secretary

As per our report of same date

Datc

6

pc-f

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

Signed by: Md. Rokonuzzaman FCA

Partner
Enrollment No.0/39

Total Equity

-,2-958.21__Ea2_0 5.24L.O72,53L 4,046.770,246 12,286.061..097

Dhaka,



B.R POWERGEN LIMITED (BRPL)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For thc ycar cnded 30 lunc 2021

Profit Before Tax (PBT)
Adjustments:

Depreciation & Amortization
Depreciation on ROUA

lnterest expensc on leasc
Non-operatinq income

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acqursition of property, plant and cquipment
Acquisition of CWIP

Interest received from invcstment
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financinq activities
Dividend paid

Procecd from sharc moncy deposit
Repayment of Buyer's crcdit syndicated loan
Procecd from Loan (GoB Fund)
Repayment of leasc liability
lntercst paid on lcasc liablity

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at I luly
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June

These financial statements should bc read in conjunction with the anncxcd notes

71 300 145

2020-202r
Amount in BDT

2019-2020
Amount in BDT

862,691,954 706,542,870

832,046,037
I t,160,901
14,892,271,

(s6 ,012,31 1)
1,664t778$52 L,49rt736$42

836,002,9fl
11,160,901
15,330,252

(17 ,300 ,r45)

(50 ,204 ,7 t 4)
(395,406,361)

(r 6,529, r09)
16,162,367

(52,465,364)

(189 ,237 ,s2t)
934,704,968

(399,338,897)
( 13, r 02,312)
37 183 891

(497,843,180) 37O 210 135

1,166,935 ,672 1,86L,946,977
(17 ,584,297) (29,ssl ,291)

1 149 351 375 1,a32,389,685

(18,984,011)
(2,286,sBs,417],

Md. Sharifur Rahman

Exccutive Director (F&A)

(290 ,021 ,404)
434,572,531

( 1,098,034,237)
249,115,021

(5,808,190)
()4,892,271)

(6841468,ss0) L,424,436/011

(1,043,68s,955) L,OZA,956AL4
7- 115 733 189 086 176 776

]e1L912224 2,115,733,189

Md. Zahangir Alam

Company Secretary

ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

Signed by: Md. Rokonuzzaman FCA

Partner
Enrollment No. 0739

( 193,347,603)
1,642,500,000

( 1,098,61s,92s)
1,095,000,000

(s,370,209)
(1s,330,2s2)

Md. Fakhruzzaman

Managing Diredor Dircctor

Dhaka,
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fts

Changes in $rorking capital
(lncrease)/dccrease in inventorics
(lncrease)/decrease Tradc and other receivables
(lncrcase)/dccrease Advances, dcposits and prcpaymcnts
Incrcase/(dccrcasc) T rade and other payables
Increase/(dccrcasc) Provisions

Total changes in working capital

Cash generated from operating activities
Income tax paid

Net Cash flow from Operating activities

(731,758)
( 1,563,843,334)

56,012,31 1

(1,508,s68,780) (2,228,269,2A31

Datc:



B-R POWERGEN LIMITED (BRPL)
Notes to the financial statements

As at and for the year ended 30 June 2021
l. The Company and its Activities:

1,1 Legal form of the Company
B R POWERGEN LII'IIIED (8RPL) rs a pub|c limrted comoany by shares whrch has regLstered under the Companies Act, 1994
on 10 November 2010 bearing Certificate of incorporation number is C 88100. The Company has primarily started its
functioning with Kodda 150 IYW Power Plant Prolect at Kodda, Gazipur. Presently the Company has 01 (One) Power Plants in
operation namely' Kodda l50MW Power Plant. Besides that, thc company Company is developing 04 (Four) projecls , namely
Mirsarai 150 MW Power Plant Project, Srecpur 150 MW (HFO) Power Plant Prolect, Madarganj 100MW Grid Tied Solar Power
Plant Prolect & Mymensrngh 400Mw Gas/LNG Bascd Combined Cycle Power Plant Prolect.

1.2 Address of Registered Office
The registered offlce of thc company rs dt Dhaka Square (3rd Floor), House#ol, Road#13, Sector#ol, uttara l4odel Town,
Dhaka 1230.

1.3 Nature of Business
The princrpal actvrty of the Company is to set up power plants for generating electricity to enhance the national development
proqrams. The Company currently has installed and generation capacity of l50t4W. The Company has schematic
comprehensive future development plan for implementing different power plant poects of different sizes, capacities, and
technologies as per plan is goinll to take by Govl. with a view to contributing 'SDG' & 'Rupkolpoi 2041'for countrie's
development.

1.4 Objective of Eusineis
. To set-up new power plants usinq of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels;

. To undertake and implement any new power plant project as per national development planning;

. To develop alternative/renewable enerqy sources (wind, solar, etc.);

. To have base'loaded new power gcneration on a least cost expansion plan;

. To assist the powcr sector to make it economically and flnancially viable and self reliant to facilitate the total growth of the
country;

. To increase the sector's efflciency and make the sector commercially viable;

. To harness public private partnership to mobilizc financc and atlarn synerqy benefit;

. To develop database on the existinq system ;

. To build long term human capital and mutual trust;

. To develop new mindset for all of employees conqruent with the corporate culture; and

. To set up a new bcnchmark in standards of corporale culture and good governance through thc pursuit of operational and
flnancral exccllcnce denoting responsible citirenship and establishing profllable growth.

1.5 BRPL's Operating and Development Units

1.5.1

L.5.2

Operating Units (Power Plants)

Kodda 150MW Power Plant
Kodda 150MW Power Plant started ils commercial opcration (CoD) at a capaoty of 15014W on 16 August 2015. ERPL sagned

PPA with BPDB on 03 November 2013 for a contracted capacity of l50MW under which BPDB purchase electricity of this
Plant.

Development Units (Proiects)
a. Mi6arai 150 MW Dual Fuel Power Plant Project
Mirsarai 150 l4W Dual Fuel Power Plant Pro.lect has been constructed under GoB fund and BRPL'S own fund.The Project is

going to commcnce its commercial operation (CoD) by 31 December, 2021. But still some development activities are going on
in thc Project site icluding construction of Dormitory building and so on.

b. Sreepur 150 MW HFO Based Power Plant Project
Land acquisition has been completed Loan has bccn arranged From Commer/bank, Germany.

c. Madarganj 1O0MW Grid Tied Solar Power Plant Project
Land acquisition has been compleled

d, Mymensingh 400MW Gas/LNG Based Combined Cycle Power Plant Project

8



2 Basis of Preparation:
2.1 a) Statement of compliance

The princrpal accounting pohcics applied in the preparation of these flnancial statements have been consistently applied to all
the years presenled. The specific accounting policies selccted and applied by the company's management for significant
transactrons and evcnts that have a material cffect within the framework of International Accounting Standards-1 (lAS-1)
"Presentation of Financial Statements" in preparatlon and presentation of llnancial statements. Accounting and valuation
methods are disclosed for reasons of clarity.

Authalzals! LoJ isslrlE

These flnancial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Director's on

b) Changes in presentation of Statement of Profit or Loss and Comprehensive Income
The prcscntation of Statemcnt of Proflt or Loss and Comprehensive Income from project wise presentation to single column
presentation in compliance with IAS 1.

a) Loan to other projects and Inter project loan of BDT 24 million have been removed from statement of Rnancial position as

there are internal transaction.

b) Investment rn olher projecls amounting BDT 219 million has been rcclassified as Capital Work in Progress.

c) Investment in FDR is reclassified under Cash and Cash Equivalent as the FDR are of short term period.

d) Advance Income Tax (AIT) rs presented under Advance, Deposats and Prepayment for better presentation.

e) Buycr's credit syndicated loan is rcclassilled betwecn current and non current portion to portrait real picture of the loan

status.

0 Certain expenses of lvlirsarai project are reclassified from revenue expenditure to capital expenditure. The amount
reclassified is adlusted with prior year opening balance in note 6.

g) Liabilities for expenses are reclassrflcd under Trade and Other Payable.

h) Provision for gratuity fund and Provision for income tax are presented under Provision.

2.3 Basis of measurement
The financial statcments havc bcen prepared on the histoncal cost basis. Exceptions are lease obligation, accounts receivable
and loans and borrowings, provisions for lease asset restoration expense which have been measured at present value of
minimum lease payments, and prescnt value of Future dismantle costs respectively.

2,5 Use of Accounting Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
The prcpdration of the llnancial statemenls rcquires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect
lhe application of accounling policics and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual resulG may
differ from these estmates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis by management. Revisions to accounting estjmates
are recoqnised in thc period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

(i) Assumptions and estimation uncertainties
Informatron about assum0tions and estimation uncertainties at 30 .)une 2021 that have a signiflcant risk of resulhng rn a
material adjustmcnt lo lhe carrying amounts oF assets and liabilities in the next flnancial year is included in the following
notes:
In particular, information aboul signillcant arcas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applyinq accounting
policics that havc the most siqniflcant effecl on the amount recognised rn the flnancial statements are described below:
(ii) Accounting estimates and judgements
BRPL makes estimations and assumphons that atfect the reported amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year. Estimates and judgements are continually cvaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events thaL are bolicved to be reasonable undcr the circumstances.

I

2.2 Summary of changes made in prior year comparative figures

Comparative fiqures of prior year have been rearranged in order to better presentation. Details are as follow:

2.4 Legal compliance
The financral statements have been prepared and lhe disclosures of information made in accordance with the requirements of
the IFRS. Thc Comoanies Act, 1994 and othcr aDDlicable laws and rcoulalions.



(iii) Estimating useful lives of plant and machineries
BRPL estimates Lhc useful lives of plant and machineries based on the period over which the assets are expected to be

available for use. The estimated uscful lives are reviewed periodically and are updated if expcctations differ from previous

estirnates. It rs possiblc, however, thal future results of operations could be materially affected by changes in estimates
brought about by changes in factors. Thc amounts and timing of recorded expenses for any period would be affected by
changes in these factors and circumstances.

(iv) Measurement of fair values
A number of the BRPL'5 accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non
financial assets and liabilities.
BRPL has an established control framework wilh rcspect to the measurement of fair values. Management has the overall
rcsponsibility for overseeinq all signiicant fair valuc measurcmcnts, rncluding Level 3 fair values.
[4anaqcment rcgularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuatron ad]ustmcnts. If third party information, such as

broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the valuation team assesses the evidence obtained
from the third parties to support the conclusion that such valuations meet the requirements of IFRS, including the level in the
fair value hierarchy in which such valuations should be classified.
When measuflnq the fair value of an asset or a liability, BRPL uses market observable data as far as possible. Fair values are
categorised into differcnt lcvels in a fair valuc hierarchy bascd on the inpuls uscd in the valuation technlques as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadlusted) in active markcts for identical asscts or liabilitres.
Level 2: inputs other lhan quoted prices included in Level 1 thal are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are nol based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

1l the inputs used to measurc the fair valuc of an assct or a liability might bc categorised in different levels of the fair value
hierarchy, then thc fair value measurement is categorised in ils entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the
lowest level input that is siqnificant to the entire mcasurcment.
BRPL recognises transfcrs between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the
chanqe occurs (if applicable).

2,6 Going concern
The Financial statemcnt of the Company has been prcparcd on a going concern basis. As per management assessment, there

are no material uncertainties rclaled to cvents or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon Company's ablity to
continue as a goinq concern- Thc l\4anagcment do not see any issue with respect to going concern due to the recent COVID-
19 outbreak which was declared as a qlobal pandemic by World Health Organization (WHO) on ltth March 2020. Althrough

Bangladesh Governmcnt has taken restrictivc measures, includinq declaring announcing general public holidays to contain its
further sprecd spread allectinq free movcmcnt of peoplc and goods, Our operation was unaffected as electricity is an

emerqency servicc which that was out of the scope of publlc holidays. IYanagement of the Company has taken adequate

health safcty measures to continue the opcration of all its Power Plants. Furthermore, the revenue stream of the Company rs

secured throuqh a Power Purchase Aqrcement sinqcd signed wrth 8PDB.

2,7 Functional and Presentation Currency
Thcse Rnancial statcments are prcscnted in taka (BDT), whrch is the Company's Functional currency. Indicated figures have

been rounded to the ncarest taka.

2,8 Level of Precasion
The flqures of flnancial statements prescntcd in taka has been rounded off to the nearest integer

2.9 Foreign Currency Translation
Foreiqn currency transactions are rccorded at the applicable rates on transaction date in accordance wrth IAS 21 "The EffecG

of Changes in Foreiqn Exchange Rates". Foreign currency transaqtions are translated at the exchange rate ruling on the date

of transaction. Forciqn currenry monctary asscts and liabilities at the balance sheet date are translated at the rates prevailing

on that datc. Exchange differences at the balance sheet date arc adlustcd with loan liabilities and charged to prolect-in-
progress for on goinq prolects and for rcvcnuc gcnerating units such differences are treated as foreign currency fluctuation

loss/qajn.

2.10 Reporting Period
Financial period of the Company covers one year from 01 July to 30 lune every year and consistently followed. These financial

slatements cover 12 month pcriod starting from 01 July 2020 to 30 lune 2021.

2.11 Statement of Cash Flows
The net cash flow from operating activitrcs is dctcrmrned by adlusting prollvloss for the year under indirect method as per

IAS 7,
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2.12 Comparative Information
As guided in paraqraph 36 and 38 of IAS-1 "Prcsentation of Financial Statements" comparative information in respect of the
prevrous year have been presenled in all numerical information in the financial statements and the narrative and descriptive
informatron where, il is relevant for understanding of the currcnt year's Financial statemenls.

3. Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements.

3.1 Application of Standards
The following IASS and IFRSS arc applicable for the financial statemcnts for the year under review

IAS I Prcsentation of Financral Statemcnts

IAS 2 Inventories

IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS 8 Accountlng Policics, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

IAS I0 Events after the Reporting Period

IAS 12 Income Taxcs

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS 19 Employee Bcncflts

IAS 20 Accounting for Govcrnmcnt grant and disclosure

IAS 71 The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

IAS 73 Borrowrnq Cosls

IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS 21 Separate Financial Statements

IAS 28 Investment in Associatcs and Joint Ventures

IAS 32 Financial lnstrumcnts: Presentation

IAS 14 lntcnm Financial Reportinq

tAS 36 Impairrnent of Asscls

IAS 3/ Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingcnt Assets

IAS 38 Intangible Assets

IAS 40 Investment Property

IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

IFRS 7 Financial Instrumcnts: Disclosures

IFRS 9 Financial lnstruments

IFRS 1l loint Arranqements

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 16 Leases

3.2 New and amended standards adopted by the company
The company has apnlied the followinq standards and amcndments for lhc first time for their annual reporting period

commcncinq Fl 2019-)0

(i) Reco.tnrhon of Deferrcd Tax Assets for Unrealrsed Losses Amendmenls to IAS 12 and
(ii) Disclosure initiative amcndments to IAS /
(iii) Recoqnition of Leases .Amendmcnts to IFRS '16 and
(iv) Disclosurc initiatrve amendmcnts to IFRS 9

Thc adoption of TFRS l6 have material impact on thc current period or any prior period.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

lvlust be applicd for financial ycars commencing on or after l lanuary 2018.

Thc company apnlied the ncw rules rctrospectively from t luly 2019, with practical expedients permitted
under the standard.

Title

Nature of change
IFRS 9 addresses the cassificatron, measurcmcnt and derecognition of financlal assets and flnanoal
liabilit cs, introduces new rules for hedqe accountinq and a new imparrment model for flnancial assets.

The Company has reviewed ils financial assets and liabilities and is following impact from the adoption of
the new standard. The new impairment model requires the recognition of impairment provisions based

on expected crcdit losses (ECL) rather than only incurred credit losses as is the case under IAS 39. It
applies to financial assets clasglled at amortised cost, debt instruments measured at FVOCI, contract

asscts undcr IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, lease rcceivables, loan commitments and

certain financial guarantce contracts.

Thc new standard also tntroduces expanded disclosure requiremenls and changes in presentation. These

are expectcd to change the nature and extent of the Company's disclosures about its flnancial
instrumcnts Darticularly in the year of the adoption of the new standard.

Mandatory
appli€ation date/
Date of adoption
by company
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Title IFRS 15 Leases

Naturc of change

IFRS l6 was issued in lanuary 2016. It will result in almost all leases being recognised on the balance
sheet, as the dastinction between operating and flnance leases is removed. Under the new standard, an
asset (the riqht to use the lcased item) and a financial liability to pay rentals are recognised. The only
exceptions are short term and low value leases.
The accounting for lessors will not significantly change.

Impacl At this staqe, the company is in the process to estimate the impact of the new rules on the company's
llnancial statements.

Mandatory
application date/
Date of adoption
by company

Mandatory for financial years commencing on or after l lanuary 2019. At this stage, the company does
not intend to adopt the standard beforc its effectrve date.

The company applied the new rules retrospeclivcly from 1 luly 2019, with practical expedients permitted

under thc standard. The comparativcs for 2019 20 has been restated.

3,3 Assets and their valuation
3.3,1 Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment havc bccn statcd at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses; if any.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisitron of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets

includes the followinqi

. The cost of materials and drrect labor, and cost of materials includes purchasc price, import duties and non-refundable

taxes, aftcr deducting trade discount and rebates;

. Any other costs directly attributable to bringino the assets to a working condition for their intended use;

. When the Branch has an obhgation to remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the costs of dismantling and
removrng the items and restoring the site on which they are locatcd; and

. CaDitalized borrowinq cost
When parts of an ttem of property, plant and cquipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate atems

(major components) of property, planl and equipment.

Any gain or loss on drsposal of an item of propcrty, plant and equipment (calculated as the difference betlveen the net
proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognised in statement of profit or loss and other
comorehensive rncome.

3.3,2 Subsequent costs
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carryrng amount or recoqni/ed as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits assocratcd with the rtcm will flow to the Branch and the cost of the item can be

measured reliably. Thc carryinq amounl of the replaced parl is dcrecognizcd. All other repairs and maintenance are charged

to the statement of comprehcnsive income dunng thc period in which lhcy arc incurred.

3.3.3 Deprecaation of the Fixed Assets:

No depreciation is charged on land and land development. Depreciation on addition of flxed assets during the year is charged

as daily basis. In case of drsposal of fixed assets, no depreciation is charqed in the year of disposal. Depreciation of all

properties is computcd using the straight line melhod. Thc deprcciation rates applicable for the fixed assets of the Company

are as follows:

Assets Rate
Vehicles )0o/o

Furniture & Fixture r 00/o

Office Equrpment )0/o
Buildinq lio/o

Plant & Machinery 6.504/o

Lftrnq Eouipment 6.50o/o

2oKWp Solar Syslc 6.6 tok

3.3.4 Retirements and disposals
An asset is derecogni/ed on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and subsequent disposal.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disDosal oF an asset is determincd as lhe difference between the net disposal
procecds and the carrying amount of the assct and is recoqnrzed as gain or loss from disposal of asset under other rncome rn

thc statement of comorehcnsrve income.
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3,4 Right of Use Assetsl
During the transrtion to IFRS 16, BRPL evaluated all types of contracts to assess whether a contract is or contains a lease at
the inrtial applicatron date.

Eeinq lessce, BRPL previously classified lcascs as operating or financc leases based on its assessment of whether the lease

transferrcd all of thc risks and rewards incidental to ownership of thc underlyinO asset lo the company significantly. According

to IFRS 16, BRPL recoqnizes riqhtofuse assets and lease liabilities for all leases. At transition, right-of-use assets were

measured at the present value of the lcase payments and advance deposits, discounted at BRPL'S incremental borrowing rate

from the commencement dates of respeclive agreements. Lease liabilities wcre measured at an amount equal to the right-of-

use assets, adlusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments (if any).

When measuring right of use assets, BRPL discounted lcase payments using its incremental borrowing rate at 8.00o/o. The

rate was determrned based on the incrimental borrowinq rate of BRPL which rs currently BRPL has applied IFRS 16 usrng

lhc modified retrospcctivc approach, and therefore the comparative information has been restated in FY 2019 20.

At thc inception of a contract, BRPL assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if
the contract convcys the nght to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time rn exchange for consideration. The

contract involves using an identified asset; BRPL has the right to obtain all of the economic beneflts from the use of the asset

throughout the period of use substantially, and BRPL has the right to direct the use of the asset. BRPL has the right to direct
thc asset's use if either BRPLL has thc nghl to opcrate lhc asset or BRPL designed the asset in a way that predetermines how
and for what purpose it will be used.

3.5 Intangible Assets:

Intangiblc assets include Finance lvlodule, HR lYodule, Fixed Asstes l.4odule, Procurcment Module & implementation which is
measured at cost less accumulaled amorhsalion.

3,6 Project-in-Progress (PIP)
Projcct-in progress (PIP) is accountcd for accordrng to lAS 16 (Property, Plant and Equipment) at cost. PIP includes the costs

of Mirsarar t50 IYW Powcr Plant Prolect, Srcepur 150 MW (HFO) Power Plant Project, lvladarganj 100MW Grid Tied Solar
Power Plant Project & Mymensingh 400MW Gas/LNG Based Combrned Cycle Power Plant Project.

3.8 inventories
Inventories are valued at the lowcr of cost or nel realizable value (LCM or NRV). The cost is assigned following the weighted
avcrage cost formula. As per IAS 2 "lnventoies" Net realizable value is determined by deductinq the estimated cost of
comoletion and sales costs from the relatcd items' cstimated sales.

3.9 Share Capital
lnihally, the Company's authori/ed capital was Tk.4,000,000,000 dividcd into 400,000,000 Shares of Tk.10 each. As per the
resolution of 3rd EGM of thc Company hcld on 221041?018, the authorired Share Capital has been increased to Tk.
10,000,000,000 (Taka One thousand Crore) dividcd into 1,000,000,000 (One hundred Crore) ordinary shares of Tk.10 (Taka
ten) each.

3,10 Revenue Recoqnition

BRPL is currently generating revcnue from one power plants, namely Kodda 150 MW Power Plant. Revenue is recoqnised in
accordance with "IFRS:16 Revenue from Contracts with Customers" when invoices are submitted to Bangladesh Power
Developmcnt Board (BPDB), the solc offtaker, al the end of each month. Invoices are prepared following the terms and
conditions of the Power Purchasc Aqreement (PPA) sianed between thc Comoany and BPDB.
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3,7 Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies for procurement of goods & services, foreign loan and such others are recorded at the rate
prevailinq at the date of the transactions. All foreign Currencl monetary assets and liabilities are translated at reporting date
usinq thc exchange ratc prevailing at the repoding date.



3.11 Lease Liabilities
TFRS 16 has been applied since FY 2019 20. Leasc liabrlibes arc rnitially measured at present value of lease payments,
discounted using the inlcresl ratc implicit in lhe lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's
incremental borrowinq rate. Generally, lhc Company uses its lncremcntal borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The lease liabilities is subsequently increased by thc interest cost on the leasc liabilities and decreased by lease payment

made. It is remeasured when thcre is a change in future lease paymenLs arising from a change in an index or rate, a change
in the estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or as appropriate, changes in the
assessment of whether a purchase or extengon option is reasonably certain to be exercised or a termination option rs

reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company classifles all thc leases as flnance leasc unless lcase tcrm is one year or less or leases for which the underlyrng
asset is of low value in whrch casc thc leasc payment associaled with those leases is recognised as an expense on eithera
straight-line basis over the leasc term or another systematic basis.

3.12 Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

3.12.1 Recognition and inatial measurement
Trade recervablcs arc rnitldlly recognrscd when they are originaled. All other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
recognised when the Company bccomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
A ilnancial asset (unless it is a lrade reccivable without a siqnillcant flnancing component) or financial liability is initially
measured at fair valuo plus, for an item not at FWPL, transaction costs that are direclly attributable to iLs acquisitron or rssue.

A trade receivable without a signiflcant flnancing componcnt is inrtially measured at the transaction price.

3.12.2 Classification and subsequent measurement
Financial assets
On initial recognitron, a flnancial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost; FVOCI -.debt investment; FVOCI - equity
investment; or FVTPL.

Frnancial assets are not reclassifled subsequent to thcir inilial rccognition uniess the Company changes its business model for
managinq financial assets, in which case all affecled financial assets are reclassified on the first day of the fiIst reporting
period followinq thc chanqc rn the bugness model.
A financial asset is measurcd at amortised cost if it mcets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

it is held within a busincss modcl whosc oblcctivc is to hold asscts to collect contractual cash flows; and
its contractual terms qivc rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the

principal amount outstanding.
A debt investment is measured at FVOO if it meels both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

it rs held withrn a business model whose objeclive is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Rnancial

assets; and
its contractual terms givc rise on sperified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the

principal amount oulstanding.
On initial recoqnrtion of an cqurly investment that is not held for kading, the Company may irrevocably elect to present

subsequent changes in lhe rnvestmentt farr value in OCl. This election is made on an rnvestment byinvestment basis.

All financial assets not classifled as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTPL. This
includes all derivative financial assels. On initial rccogn tion, the Company may irrevocably deggnate a financial asset that
otherwise meets thc requircments to be measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FVIPL rf doing so eliminates or
signiflcantly reduccs an accounting mismatch that would otherwisc arisc.
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Financial assets - subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets includcs cash and cash equrvalents, accounts and other rcceivables and sho( term investment.

Financial liability
All financial liabilitrcs are recognrscd inrtially on thc transactron date at which thc Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the liabilily.
The Company dcrecogniscs a flnancial liability when its contractual obliqations are discharqed or cancellecJ or expired.
Finanoal liabilitics include accounts and othcr payables and loans and borrowings etc.

3,13 Investment Property
lnvestment property is property (land or a building or part of a building or both) held (by the o!,vner or by the leasee under a

Rnance lease) to earn rcntals or capital appreciation or both rather than for:
(a) use in the produclion or supply oF goods or services or for an administrative purpose; or
(b) sale in the ordinary course of busrness.

An invcstmcnt property shall be measured initially at cost. An investment property shall be carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss if any.

3.14 Other Income
Other Income comprises of bank interest, notice money for resignation, rent received on vehicle used in personal purpose,

sale of tender document and scrap malerials etc.

3.15 Income Taxes
Income tax expense comprises current and dcfcrred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss except
to the extent that it relates to a bugness combinatron, or items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive
income.

3.15.1 Current tax:
Current lax is the cxpected tax payable only on non-opcratrng income chargeable for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the statemcnt of Rnancial positron date, and any adlustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years. Provrsron for current tax expenscs has been made on thc bitsis of lncome Tax Ordinance,l984 (as amended up to
date). Operating prollt is not taxable as per circular of Fiance f4inisy, Internal Resource Division (SRO 211/lncome tax/2013,
Dated 21 November 2013).

Findncral asscts at FVTPL These assets arc subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,

ncluding any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profrt or loss.

Financial assets at amorti/ed cost These assets arc subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
nlcrest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest
income, Foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in proRt

or loss. Any qa n or loss on derecognltion is recognised rn profit or loss.

Debt rnvestments al FVOCI These assels are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated
using the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recoqnised in proflt or loss. Other net gains and losses are
rccognised in OCL On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are
rcclassined to profit or loss.

Equity investments at FVOCI These asscts are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as

income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of
the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCt and
are ncver reclassilled to proflt or loss.

15



3.15.2 Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised in re,spect of temporary differences betlveen the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
flnanclal reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are
expected to be applied to temporary differences whcn they reve6e, based on the laws that have b€en enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right
to offset current tax habilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same
laxable entity. Deferred tax is not recoqnised for:
(a) Temporary drfferences on the initaal rccognrtion of assets or liabilitics in a transaction that is not a business combination
and that effects neither accounting nor taxdble profit or loss.

(b) Temporary differences related to tnvestment in subsidiaries and lointly controlled entities to the extent that it is probable

that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future, and

(c) Taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

A deferred tax asset is recognised for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary differences,to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profiLs will be available against which they can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it rs no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

3.16 Contingent liabilities and assets
Contingencies arising from claims, litigation assessments, flnes, penallies, etc. are recorded when it is probable that a liability
has been incurred and the amount can reasonably be measured rn accordance with IAS-37.

3.16,1 Contingent asset
Contingenl asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence w,ll be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly wthin the control of the entity.

A contrngent assel should not be recoqnised, only whcn the realsalron of lhe related economic benefits is virtually certain
should recognition take place provided that it can be measured rcliably bccause, at that point, the asset is no longer
continoent.

3.16.2 Contingent liability
Contingenl liability is a possiblc obligation that ariscs from past cvcnls and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non occurrencc of one or more unccrtain future cvents not wholly within the control of the entity.

Contingenl [abrlrty should not be recognised rn the frnancial statements, but may require disclosure. A provision should be

recoqnised in the pcriod in which the recoqnition criteria of provision have been met.

3.17 Employee Benefit
3.17.1 Contributory Provident Fund

The Company maintarns a Contributory Provrdent Fund (CPF) undcr which the employees contribute 10o/o of therr basjc salary
to lhe fund- The company also contributes to the fund an cqual amounl. Companies CPF Rule and Deed of trust have been

approvcd by the 8oard. National Board of Revcnue (NBR) approval for the fund is gorng on.

3.17.2 Gratuity
In accordance with the service rule of the Company, each employee is entitled to gratuity at the rate of tlvo and half (2.5)
months'ba9c pay for each completed year of service or any part thereof minimum one eighty (180) days.The amount of
qratuity provtgon has been kept as per the actunal valuatron repo(. All rcqular employees who rendered at least three (3)
ycars contrnuous servrce in lhc Company arc cntilled to qratuity.

3.18 Borrowing Cost

Borrowrng costs rclatin.l to projects arc adjusted with projcct in progrcss as intcrcst during construction (lDC)

3.19 Related Party Transactions
The company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the course of business and on arms length basis
Transactrons with related parties are recognizcd and disclosed in accordance IAS 24 "Related Party Disclosures".
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3.20 Offsefting
Financial asseG and financial liabilities are offset and thc net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

3.21 Events after the reporting period
Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the BRPL'S position at the reporting date are
reflected in the llnancial statements. Material evcnG after the rcporting period that are not adjustjng events are disclosed by
way on note.

3.22 Materialaty and aggregation
Each material class of gmilar itcms rs presentcd scparately rn thc financial statements. Items of dissimilar nature or function
are presented scparately unless they arc immaterial

3.23
3.23.1

Impairment
Non-derivative fi nancial assets
A llnancial asset not classiFied as at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether
there is oblectrve evidence that it is rmpaired. A financial asset is impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more evcnLs that occurred after the inrtial rccognition of the asset, and that loss event(s) had an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

The Branch considers evidencc of impairment for llnancial assets measured at amortised cost (loans and receivables and held
to-maturity investment sccurities) at both a specific asset and collective level. All individually significant assels are assessed
for speciflc impairment. Losses are recognised in prollt or loss and reflected in an allowance account against loans and
receivables or held to maturity investment securities.

Impairmenl losses on available for sale flnancial assets are rccognised by reclassifying the losses accumulated in the fair
value reserve in equity to proflt or loss.

3.23.2 Non-derivative non-financial assets
The carrying amounls of BRPL'S non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. lf any such indrcation exisls, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognised if the carrying amounl of an asset or cash qeneratinq unit (CGU) exceeds iG recoverable amount.

Thc recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the grealer of its value in use and ils fair value less costs to sell. Impairment
losses are rccognrsed in prollt or loss. Impairmcnt losses recognised in respect of CGUS are allocated to the carrying amounts
of the assets in the CGU on a pro rata basis. An impairmcnt loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carryrng
amount does not exceed the carrying amount thal would have bcen determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, iF no
impairment loss had been rccognised.

3.24 Provisions
A provision is recognised on the statement of llnancial position date if, as a result of past events, the Branch has a present

legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and lt is probable that an oumow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation.

3.25 Advances, deposits and prepayments
Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition advances are carried at cost less deductions, adjustments or
charges to other account heads such as property, plant and equipment etc. Deposits are measured at payment value.

Prepayments are initially measurcd at cost. After initial recoqnition prepaymenls are carried at cost less charges to statement
of profrt or loss and othcr (omprchcnsrvc rrrcomo.

3.25 General
Prevrous year's llgures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever considered necessary to conform to current year's
presentation. Figurcs have been rounded olF to the nearest BDT, as the currency represented in thrs Financial Statements.
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4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2020-21

PARTICULARS

Cifce

So'a_
Balance as on 30 lune 2021

ot.o7.2020
Addition during

O.Oolo
'.2 594 9,rc 6.5%

4C

cosr DEPRECIATION

Adjustm€nt 30.06.2021 01.07.2020

Addition
during th 30.o6.2021 30.06.2021

22.
9,i:

26 552
;rr 22t

15 1l<

.88 221

224 1 7

/' 'ol5l s 11.

815

827

826 /4,1
7

823,855.15i 4,188.555,825
6,:)9,56126,4/1,;62 50/o :,323,723 7,5C],24/ ':8,9).,275

r9,939.38129,591,221 : 2Aa/o l,ll4,c08 23,273,348
4,52C,417i6,13-!,08t 5.54/a .-,c4a,t t5 5,559,133 :0,564,95C

10.5!9.i40 1.7',18.139 4,:24,8595,384,581
590

7

5

PARTICULARS

_e.i

:-'- irre a"a 'xlJ'e

Balarce as on 3O June 2020
Allocation of Cost and Depreciation

allocation of deDreciation

coSr OEPRECIATIOIY

o1.07.2019
Addition durin9

30.o6.2020 0r.07.2019 during the 30.06.2020

57a 59,i 9ac 5 50/o

2)4 2!ok
'-34 083
827 255 2Co/c

30.06,2020

877 524 l l5.a 7',_

915
9 lc9557 997 '-12 ,/

,4 750
t91

3: 368
884 105

Ft 2020-2021 FY 2019-2020

826,297,364 427,935,241
67: IJ

187 s33 ra5 .101

75

122

;t8
22.

5

312
2l

7

96/ 7-36 7t

i92 cl8 85.1

Cost ol oower qeneratron and supply
AdministraUve exoenses

egqland written Oown Value

/23

FY 2020-2021
Writteh Down

At cost value
i2,155,2'-",175 8,531,130,376

FY 2019-2020
Wriften Oown

At cos! vatu€
t2,764,440,9r6 9,362,232,195

51 766
Kodda 150 f4W Power Plant
l4irsarar 150 IYW Power P ant Pro)ect

Addition of Ass€ts
r,( 2020-2021

1,21C,56C
FY 2019-2020

18,984,011

lill
1

22.

50/o

1,. 891 '.,t:t 830 5:9 8:4

(odda 150 MW Power Plant
Mrsara 150 Mw Power Plant Project

1,t225t982 14,944,011
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5. RIGHT OF USE OF ASSETS

2020-21

2019 20
Cost

Balanceas on 3O
June 2020 l July 2019

Charged during
3O June 2O2O

Kodda Lafd '_ 15,.2),',_ l/ '.35,423,',.37 9,571,551 E,j7l,jil 126,449,5a4
76,-92,589 :,587,1,:8

2L2,615,427 212,6r5,827 11,160,901 11,160,901 201,454,925

July 2020

Balance as on 1

-luly 2019

June 2021 l July 2020
Charg€d during

30 June 2021

7 ',35.421, -37 9,573,553 9,571,551 ',9,,17,rCl 117,276,030Kodda,and
l5 75.-.q,589 1,587,1,i8 :.587.128 ),'_74,595 73,O17,994

427 11,160,901 11,160,901 22,321,4O2 790,294,O24
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6. CAPTTAI. WORK IN PROGRESS

As at 30 Jane
202r

As at30 ,ane
2020

;7,884,046,455

r,563,843,314

s,59t ,392,924

2,296,22t,753
(9,56a,222)

76t,t69,44n

3,622,676,464

57t,93t,9\7
2,060,091,s37

4,343,845,907

(3,5) 2,47 t ,)55)

2,631,023,4s4

(1,870,854,015)

Amount in BDI

Total

6.1 Allocation of CWIP to Prciects
ERP Software

l4lrsarai 150 I,4w Power Planr Project

Sreepur 150 lyw Power Planl Project

l'4ada.ganj 100 l'1W Sola. Power Plant Projcct

Mymeningh 400 l'1w Power Plant Projcct

l1,95r,200

8,372,144,005

6s5,825,84s

408,74t,750

239,685

11,951,200

7 ,63r'.,155,942
238,742,698.00

209,311

Op€ninq Ealance

AdditDn During the Year

Previous Year tror Adjustmeni

Closng Ealance

Openinq balance

Reaerved dunng the penod

ConsLrmption durng th€ penod

Closirrg Balance

Openrnq balance

Sales during the period

9,447,849,789 7,W,046,455

9,441,4491749 r,444,fl46,455

. 2:!!4.o]:!9r: fa8!4!9t!L

1,s63,843,334 2,296,380,393

5.2 Addition of CWIP to Prorects
Mirsarai 150 fiw Power Plant Project

Sreepur 150 tlw Power Plant Prorect

t4adarganl 100l4W Solar Powe. Plant Project

Iqymenrngh ,100 I\4W Porler Plant Prcicct

1,266,24s,220

29,919,258.00

175,9r5

In FY 2019 20 Tk 1,36,45,366.80 rec. ved aqarfst other incom€ has been offs€t aqainst CWIP of l\4irsara 150 MW Power Plant Prolect CWIP

7, INVENTORIES

7.1 Allocation of lnventory

8. TRAOf AND OTHER RECEIVABLIS

8.1 Bangladesh Power Development Board

Uanqladesh Power Development Board (Note. 8.1)

Interest Receivabe from FDR

l'lechanical Spare Sparts

Chemical

Eledrical spare sparts

tiFO & LIO SepeGtor

Lub€ Orl

uealth Safety Equipment (HSE)

298,016,838

187,899,035

3,05t,)27
2r,101,140
't3,403,4) 1,

6,224,956

3,667.916

724.200

49),)48,10)
D4,493,848

I,Jaa,t3)
r r,585.053

9,821,001

r8,882,6t/
350,064

575,096,208

18/,899,035

3,O5),22)

21,301,140

13,401,47r

6.224.956

3,667,9r6

724,2m

492,248,102

224,493,848

3,788,732

11,585,053

9,821,004

18,882,637

350,064

2 / /,0/9,374

t447,7L7 751,159,440 ?1,o79,37O - Atr,374,t52 
'6t,t69t44O

Kodda
As at 30 June As at 30 June

202L 2020

Mirsarai
a5 at 30 June as at 30lune

202L 2020
as at 30rune

2021
As at SO.lune

2020

1,316,868,701

915,494

892,249,493

30,r88,341

892,249,492

5,422,336,576

1,841,841,065

4,056,677 ,r30
6,7r4,586,068

(5,39 ) ,11 ;t ,36 /)
5,898,518,196

(5,006,268,703)Received during the penod

Closinq balance

2A

r,316,858,701 892,249,493

737 ,944,062.42

4tl,083,r4/
408,512,440

239,68s

:=9+g!.!!L - --751,!6e'43s

!,317,444,195 922,437,834



9. ADVANCES. DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

9.1 Advance to Suppliers

Advance Income l'ax (A1T)

Advance to Employees

Note

9.1

9.3

432,043,528

87,642,086

34,562,629

291,306

413,316,966

90,923,063

33,4/4,4t2
296,000

As at 30 lune
2021

as at 30 June
2020

554,539,549 538,010,440

Total

30,906,870 29,862

Padma Oil Co ltd. (HFO)

[4eqhna Petroleum Ltd. (HFO)

lamlna OrlCo. Ltd. (HFo)

Padma Ol Co. Ltd. (Lto)
l4eghn. Petroleum Ltd. (LFO)

lamuna OilCo. l.td. (LFO)

Iyeghna Petroleum Ltd (Lube oil)

14lL Bangladesh Ltd. (Lube oll)

Kodda
as at 30lune as at 30 June

202L 2020

110,671,330 7,714,165

104,150,631 4,263,063

63,551,66/ 4,18t,0t6
)4,220,a00 6,844,860

Hi.sarai
as at 30 June As at 30 rune

202L 2020

45,698,058 119,313,558

2,77r,058 119,313,558

56,583,558 119,313,558

995,792 10,559,822

433,132 t0,ss9,7s2

6,059,032 10,559,752

as at 30.lune
2021

156,371,388

106,921,689

r24,r35,225

tt,2t6,t92
433,t32

6,059,032

a5 at 30Iune
2020

121,091,723

t23,576,621,

\24,494,574

t7,404,682

t0,559,752

t0,559,152

30,906,870 )9,862

9.2 Advance Income Tax (AIT)

319,502,898 23,6961966 112,540,530 389

151,\4/ 2,834,891

4t3,316,966

TotalKodda
As at 30 Junc As at 30 June

zolt 2020

80,615, r0r 49,198,1r1

Mirsarai
As at 30 June As at 30 June

207L 2020

\4,347,96) /,4/3,0/l
2021

90,971,063

as at 30Iune
2020

56,671,192Open ng Balance

Addtton dunng the penod;

AIT on Impot of spare pafts

TDS on Bank AccoLrnt Interesl

AIT deposited to DCI (FY 2020 21)

tnter prolect ddjustmenr

1,419,856

4374,10?

61,543,4 /9
5,614,281

8,019,191

5,790,651

1 /,64t,136

1,419,856

8,824,249

6t,583,479

8,019,191

4,625,544

17,607,\36
(1111,18-3)

5,t47,226
(4,434,744)

\62,750,647

(7s,108,s61)rinal Scttlement olAnnual lax Ret!rn

Closing 8a ancc

Cash rn lland

Cash at Uank

Shod term IDR

1,51.603,421 80,615,101

(70,6?3,8t1)
t0,30/,962 90,923,063

8 92 lo1 7\2,442 307 47,642,046962 90,923,063

Thrs arnount represcnts tax deducton at source by rcspective bank from nterest earned froin SID accounts and fDR ofBRP|, AIT paLd against Spare Parts &
Adv.nce Income l'a! aga nst esnmated Non Opcriitinq lncome..

9.3 Advance to Other

10, CASTI AND CASH EOUIVALENTS

34,418,920

Prepaid Insurance Premium (Vehicle)

Prepaid Ins!rance Premium (Power PLant)

Security deposit

Se.urity Service Advance

Closinq Ealance

Kodda
As at 30lune As at 30 June

2021 2020

9/,669 91,823

29,886,7/4 24,\06,174

31,125 31,125

3,45t,7t,t 3,451,175

951,5/5 1,596,645

As at 30,lune
2021

24t,378

29,886,7 /4
31,125

3,451,,177

951,575

as at 30lune
2020

288,693

28,t46,r74

31,125

3,45t,175

1,,596,645

Mirsarai
as at fo June As at 30 June

202t 2020

1,43,109 t96,al0

Total

33,277,542 L43,709 196,870 34,s62,629

600,000

970,C97,232

101,350,000

600,000

1,535,133,189

580,000,000
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10. 1 Iodde,15u{[ee'!er!?E!

Cash in hand :

Corporate Offce (lmp.est fund)

Kodda ls0 lvlw Power Plant (lmprest Fund)

As at 30 June
2021

As at 30 lune
2020

200,000

200,000

000

000

200,

240,

400,000 400,000

Easi qttsalk i

9i=o]IlerlLfDa

Rupali bank Ltd. Local off[€, (SN0.0018024000197)

lanata bank Ltd. UI4TC Branch, (SND 0100015249875)

.lanata Eank Ltd. UMTC B.anch, (CD 0100015250008)

Pime Bank Ltd. Uttara Br., Dhaka (CD 21251110211967)

Sonai Bank Ltd. Customs llouse Branch, (SND 0110503000013)

Dhaka Bank Ltd, Uttara Branch, (SND 2041501359)

Dhaka Bank Ltd, Uttara Branch, (CD 2041000019698)

Pr me bank ltd.Chowrasta Branch, Gazrpur. (SND 2151317000686)

Prme bank Ltd. Uttara Sranch, Dhaka. (SND.2125316011075)

tsrac Bank I td Uttara Br. Dhaka. (SND 155i10416989001)

Agrani Bank ltd. Gu shan Rr. (SND- 020001293/005)

8,263

130,892

9,353

11,465

1,002,208

590,726,130

1,015,800

42,723

2/,290,469

366,883

47,tt5
620,651,300.94

t2,639,4 t3
\28.\t7

10,273

12,155

324,2sO

814,6s0,629

1,,063,423

46,901,

420,700,600

48,265

t ,249,624,421

IFIC Bank Ltd., Pnncipal Br. (FDR No. 1332683)

IFIC Bank Ltd, Pr ncipal 8.. (FDR No..1333846)

BRAC Bank Ltd Uttara .Jasimuddin Avenue 8r. (FDR No. 1551304169189002)

A Arafah IsamrBank ltd., Uttara 8r. (IDR No..0896248)

A8 Eank Ltd., Norrh SoLrtlr Road Br. (FDR No. 3583817)

Sonali bank Ltd., Uttara &. (FDR No. 0127105000840)

ERAC Eank Ltd., Basabo Ur (FDR N0. 1525304169189001)

Rupali Bank t.td., Uttara tsr. (FDR No 35/1912)

The Cty Eank Lltd., Head office, Dhaka (FDR No.-4432754806001)

Dhaka Bank Ltd., Foreign txchanqe Br. (FDR No. 089331)

Sonalr bank Ltd., Kurmitola Br. (FDR No.-0118005000561)

I\4€ghna &nk Ltd., Uttara 8r. ({:DR No. 111225100000491)

ERAC Eank Ltd. Uttara Jasimudd n Avenue Br. (IDR No.-1551304169189002)

rlst Secuily IslamiAank Ltd, Drlkusha Br. (FDR No 138/968)

Janata Uank Ltd., lJttara Model Town Corp. 8r. (FDR No. 0/00280)

50,675,000

50,675,000

50,000,000

s0,000,000

s0,000,000

30,000,000

s0,000,000

50,000,000

s0,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

30,000,000

50,000,000

20,000,000

50,000,000

10.2 Uillarai-15qUw P.9uer.e!an!?roi,eq!;

Cash in hand :

l'4irsarai 150l4W Power Plant Prolect (lmprest fund)

Cash at bank :

SonaL Bank ltd.
Sonal Bank Ltd.

SonaliEank Ltd.

Sonal 8ank ltd.
Sona[ bank Ltd.

Uttara lYodel Town Branch, (SND 012/103000028)
llttara l,4ode Town Bran.h, (SND 012/102001388)

tlttara l4ode town Branch, (SND 0127103000030)

Uttara lYodelTown Branch, (CD-01277102001369)

Local Off ce, (SND-0002603000261)

1,0,402,466

6,491

338,834,086

4,518

198,365

247,437,975

6,32)

8s4,090

2,343,734

34,466,636

101,350,000.00 s80,000,000

7 ot L,a3o,o24,427

200,000 200,000

200,000

445,93t 285,508,762

349,645,931 2a5,70A,76a

200,000
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11, Share capital
30-Jun- 2021 3O-lun-2020

Value (Tk) value (Tk)
Authorised:

000 000 000 ordlna shares of Tk. 10 each 10 000 000 000 10 000 000 000
10 000 000 ooo 10 000 000 ooo

30-lun-2021 30-lun-2020
Value (Tk) Value (Tk)

Issued, subscribed and Daid uD;
29A.021.404 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each
5,800,428 ordlnarv shares of Tk 10 each

2 ,900 ,21.4 ,A4A
58,004,280

2,762,1,AA,620
138,105,420

2,958,218,320 2,900.2L4,O40

Name of shareholders
3O-lun-2020

Num ber of
shares

Percentaqe
of share Value (Tk) Number of

shares

Percentage
of share Value (Tk)

holdin holdin

295,821,432 1000/o 2,958,218,320 290,021,404 1O0o/o 2,900,2r4,O40

12. Share money deposit

GoB Fund
30-Jun-2021 30-lun-2020

Value (Tk) value (Tk)
Openino balance
Addition durinq the vear
Refund
Transferred to share capital during the year

4,846,500,000
558,000,000

(123 ,427 ,469)

3,204,000,000
1,642,s00,000

Closinq balance 5,2ALO72,s3t 4,846,500.000

Deposit for Share (GoB) represents the amount of investment received from the Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh as part of GoB Equity against
the implementatlon of lYirsarai 150 MW Power Plant Project as per approved Development Project Proposal (DPP), As per FRC circular dated 11 February 2020 company is

required to convert share money deposit to share capital within 6 months from respective deposit. The conversion of share money deposit to share capital is yet to be
done because of management decision is pending regarding the issue of conversion. As soon as the management get the required instruction to issue, share money
deposit will be converted to share capital.

23

11.1 Particulars of shareholdinq

30-Jun-21

Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) 147,914,9L6 SOa/o 1,479,109,160 145,010,742 50o/o 1,450,107,020
Rural Power Companv Limted (RPCL) 147,910,916 50o/c 1,479,109,160 145,010,702 50o/o 1,450.107,020



13, BUYER's CREDIT SYNDICATID LOAN

Ioregn exch.nge nsk ad)unmenl

Repayment during the penod

Amountin BDT
As at 30 June

2021 7020

6,588,594,2t5

71,554,496

7 ,U5,914,895
4r,235,265

6,588,594,23s
(1,098,034,237)

7 ,687 ,2t0,tA
(1,098,6r5,925)

99E 6,5a8, 594.235

4 ,392,46t,1,24
1,098,098,869

5,490,559,998

1,098,034,217

5,490,559,998 6,548,594,235

/7,5s8,4

. \1Z2rJ,4t1I
64,532,O82

90,484,910

lt2,926,414)

op€ninq Lodn 8a ance (ln USo)

Repayment durinq the periad (ln USD)

Closin9 Balance

Conditons of Buyer's Cred[ Syndrcat€i loan

Pu.pose of loan : Payment of IPC Contract price for Kodc,a 150 tlw Power Plant Pro]€ct

Amountofloan: USD 129,254,153.00 (85% of Ule Erc Contra.t p.ae)

Greeper(ld: 2 Years

Repayment perit : 10 Years

Installolent : 6 monthly

Rate of interest : 3.r9/" plus LIEOR (6 moflths)

Repayment start : luly 2016

Open ng balance

Addrton duinq the peflod

1,211,000,000

i.82,2U,979)
372,000,000

2,136,000,000

1,095,000,000

3,520,715,021 3,23

Loan (C,oB) rcpres€.ts the amolnt r6ev.{ frcm the Govemlr|ent of the Pcoplca Republic of Aangladesh as part of Goa Loan agamst rmplem$tatioo of the
Mrnrai 150 l4w Power plant ProFrt as per Developemnt Proj.d Proposal (DPP)

r5. IEASE LtAEITrIIES

As at 30lune 2021

l July 2O2O liabilaties

As at 30 June 2020

l July 2019

20,70O,46t

1

)3) 801

047

16. rrad€ and Oth€. Payable.

2021

6,241,492

180,399,558

AS at 30lune
2020

5,808, r90

186,64r,449

l6 r

1q5rqq1/!4e ]s]4!91q!9

81,492,989

318.592,574

91,587,M8

291,736.14t

u,904,3t4
t92,449,640

Aalance as on 30
,une 2021

(r5,750,000) r0,095,963 (s,654,037) 121,931,284
4, /96,108 (154,r53) 64,750,L62(!2!-0191)

(20,700,461) t4,892.17L

liabilaties lune 2020

10,522,525 (5,227,475) 127,585,325
(4,950,461) 4,AOt,7? / lt4z,t34) 64,904,314

15,330,252 (5,370,209)

24

14, GOVERNMENT I.OAN
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16.1Other Payables

16.2 tnterest Payable

17.1 tmploycc Gratuaty

184,000 r38,000

3,22t,2/9

324,q5
560,75r

358,034

2,287,233

l.17,194)

2,344,439

3s,894,670

25,891,6/O

t,933,462 15,875,162

| /\,493

4,950,461

2020
188,100

25,891,670

118,000

15,875.162

t24,q5
3,021,.111

513,763

2,24?,231

lt7,7941
2,5r9,932

35,894,670

4,950,461
(16s)

xodda
as at 30 rune as ar 30lune

202L 2020

341,550 188,100

Mirsarai
AS at 30 June As at 30 ,unc

2021 2{)20 202r
3.1r,550

Total

184,000

1,933,462

3,221,,2/9

43,826

2,24),233

7,204,094

4t,134,598

2,4&,ffi
r55,729 43,826

2,287,233

18,192,482

4,950,,161

7,204,098

43,134,598

18,192,482

4,954.46t

ICBC & Fx,m Bank of Chna

GoB Loan IDC

as at 30 runc as at 30lunc
2021 2020

94,501,005 r6l,91,1,511

as at 30 ,une as at 30 lune
2021 2020 202t

94,501,005

224,09r,569

2020

161,934,531

rr,801,616

56,416,543 41,077,673 25,076,405 49,509,375 81,492,949 9\547,O44

724,091,569 123,801,616

1,005 167,934,531 09 569 1 574 29\,736,L47

Iotal

l/ 744 251l r3,131,050

30,873,t00 24,)8\,/50

xodda Mirs..ai
As at 30 June As at 30 lunc As at 30lune As at 30 lune

2021 2020 2021 2020

rl.'11050 l1. r52, /00

Aa at 30 June
2021
13,r33,050
't1,74,!sa

A5 at 30 rune
2020
11,152,700

13,133,0s0

17. Provision
Employee Gratr.rty

06mantln9 & Restoration ExrEns€ oI leas€ Assets

t/ |

t/ 3

As at 30 lune
202t
t7,740,254

17,544,297

6,09t,956

As at 30 run€
lo20
13,113,050

75,r08,56r

5,646,256

Translercd to tmploy€.s Graturty lund

Addilion during the penod

,ddnion dunng the permd

Addlt on dunng the penod

\7,74Ot250 13,113,050

30,871,300

..,,-g1!],0s9r
\7,740,25O

)4,)45, /50

_ (11,1sr00)
13,133,050

tl 1iJ 050 LI ),/00)

as at 30 June as at 30 Junc
ao21 2020

14,6t3,81/ 4\,\\1,7/A
16,803,591 ?\,\)?,\4t

as at 30 June as at 30.lune
2{J7t 2020

4,434,144

/80,601 4,4f4,744

as at 30.!une
2021

/5,108,561

t7,5U,297

As at 30 June
2020
45,551,270

29,551,291

75,108,561

17,544,297 75,108,561
Frn3l Selllement of Annual lax Return

17.3 Oismantaling tease Asscts

a1,477,5t0 10.613.At) 5,tt5,347 4.434,744 92,692,858

110,6n,a\1) 108,561)

15,803,693 70,673.81' 780,603

As at 30 June As at 30 Junc
2021 2020

3,899,163 3,6r0,336

311,931 2A8,A?/

Mirsarai
as at 30.rune asat 30 June

2021 2020

r,147,49? t,611,678
139,16t r29,4r4

as at 30 rune
2021

5,646,256

45r,700

20zo
5,228,0r4

418,241

4,7Lt,O96 3,899,163 1,885.860 t, 6,097,956 !41!?16

25

f:ngne€nng, Procurement and ConnractDn (LPC)

Interest Refundable to GoB (600/0 of Equty PortDn)

&nsai Nerola. Pain6 (BD.) Ltd

CPF loan against salary

Tax rkducted at sourece

BEZA (Land Development)

BEZA (Land Lease Rent)

KSKP

4t,422,5O3 93,487.857



18 Revenue

Capacity Payment

Energy Payment

Supplemcntary/Truc Up Paymcnt

19 COST OF SALES

Cost of powcr gencration and supply (Notc l 9.1 )
Repairs & maintenancc (Notc- 19.2)

19.l Cost of power generation and supply

Fuel costs
Depreciation, impairment & amortisation
Employee benefit costs
Utility Expenscs
Insurancc cxpcnses
Meeting cxpenses
Postage, telephonc & stationaries
Transportation & communication
Other expenses
Contract labor cost
Bank Charges
Rent, Rate & Taxcs
License & Rcncwal fces

19.2 Repair & maintenance
Repairs & maintenance (Power Plant)
Other Rcpairs & maintcnance

20 AdministrativeExpense

Employee benefit costs
Rental expenses
tJtility Expenscs

Transportation & communication
Repairs & maintenancc

Other administrative expenses

Depreciation, impairment & amortisation
Depreciation, impairment & amortisation (14irsarai)

Insurance cxpenses

Meeting expenses

Legal & profcssional fees

Postage, telephone & statronancs

Advertiscment & promotional cxpcnscs

Recruitment & training cxpenses

Contract Iabor costs

Lisence & Rcncwal fccs
Legal & professional fees

127 935 895

,_!,82?,3llll0 4,056,677,L3O

4,48r,696,s08
134/611/333

2 ,73 | ,584 ,245
116 748 908

1p1o,39lpt?_ 2,444,333,1s4

Amount in BDT
2020-21 2019-20

2,186 ,01,3 ,7 34

3,s08,383,701

3 ,460,943 ,97 6
835,870,917
111,052,7 17

453,569
30,885,038

25,000
760,958
910,510

10,730,198
883,3s0

5,278
1,890,000

2l 284 997
4,48r,696/508 __2J4,s844!4*

I16,108,438132,941,341
669 992 640 410

134,611.333 116,748,908

1 ,77 3 ,244 ,908
837,508,794

97,420,276
394,80s

2,8/6,547
13,800

726,088
726,502

8,314,781
608,650

10,886

83,864,445
7 ,699,041
5,541,446
6,052,328

602,489

4,202,630
5,715,014

1 ,621 ,007
1,133,859

5,796,051

311,010

1 ,363,576
1,937 ,408
6,156,350

61,500

204,2r7
5 140 638

t37,4O3,OO7 120,948,371

26

2,228,460,t55
1,733,998,684

94,218,291

9,168,209

73,274,145
7 ,073,468
t,231,794
7 ,567 ,177

960,705
r0,458,163
8,067,723
1,619,839

| ,237 ,328
5,840,71s

226,650
r,t47 ,287
1,394,752

809,699

4,7s0
5,000

29,176



Amount in BDT
2020-2r

21 NON.OPERATING INCOME

Interest on SND account
Interest on FDR

Sale of tender document
Sale of scrap materials
Dormitory rent (Office Building)
Notice pay received
Recruitment fees
Incomc from other sources

22 FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Interest cxpcnses (ICBC and EXI14 Bank of China)

Interest expense (Kodda Lease)

Interest expense (Mirsarai Leasc)

Interest expense (dismantling & restoration Expense- Kodda)

Interest expense (dismantling & restoration expense- N4irsarai)

Foreign exchangc loss

23 Income Tax
Non-operating Income (Kodda)
Interest Income (l.4irsarai)

TotalTaxable Income

622
56,012,311 77 300 145

lt ,090,087
32,361,776

42,000
6,341,226

400
17 5,200

45,428,012
27 ,327 ,773

62,500
3,863,840

600
517 ,320
100,100

1

203,464,268
10,09s,963

4,796,308
311,933

139,767

Tax Rate

Total Current Income Tax

218,808,240 422,2s4,2L1

s6,012,311 77 ,300,145
2 602 011 l3 645 361

58,6 L4,322 90,945,5t2

30% 32.5o/o

17,544t297 29 557 29t

27

2019-20

365,274,453

10,s22,52s
4,807,727

2BB,B27

r29,414
41,235,265



24 Monthly Revenue Information of Kodda Plant

Months Capacity

Ener9y

production

( Kwh)

2020-2021

Capacity

(rk.) (rk.)

Supplementary/
True Up
Payment

(rk. )

Total

(rk.)
July'2020
August' 2020

September' 2020

October, 2020

November,2020

Dcember,2020

lanuary,2021
February, 2021
lvarch,2021
Aptt,2021-
l4ay, 2021
)une,202l

149.356

149.356

149.356

149.356

149.356

149.356

149.356

149.356
149.356
149.356
149.356
149.356

24,) 18,776

4t,174,696
47,491,325

41,425,397

9,937 ,79!t
13,997,779

26,619,058
21,160,522
22,46t,965
40,594,488
28,103,458
51 ,439,445

185.447,059

183,515,723

181,705,095

18r,705,095

r81,70!;,095

181,705,095

l.81,705,095

t81,705,095
r81,701;,095
181,705,095

181,705,095
181,705,095

?28,4r1,798
381,996,104

344,626,037
382,762,593

89,380,825

136,103,645
)54,297,564
210,383,89s
216,989,358
392,535,130
27 r,524,204
555,372,544

18,057,599

(3,246)

/9,3e1,921

30,516,616

43t,9t6,456
565,511,827

566,327,886

5@,467,688

271,08s,920

317,808,740

519,367,585
392,088,990
398,694,4s3
604,756,841
453,229,3U
737,077,639

Total 347,744,7O2 2,L46,Ot3,734 3,508,383,701 127,935,895 s,422,333,33O

Months Capacity

Energy

production

( Kwh)

Capacity

(Tk.)

Ene19y

(Tk.)

Supplementary/
True UD

(rk. )

Total

(rk.)
July'2019
Auqust' 2019
September' 20i9
october'2019
Novembe/2019
December'2019
January'2020
February'2020
14arch' 2020
April'2020
f4ay' 2020
June'2020

149.356
149.356
149.356

149.356
149.356
149.356
149.356
149.356
149.356
149.356
149.356
149.356

46,525,7 t8
36,217,243
51,435,250
t4,431 ,546

2, r63,950
5,635,190

553,037
349,430
353,242
L2.2,904

4,399.560
L3,26/,286

188,4ff,369
L86,543,2lA
184, /42,)39
18:i,r33,806
185,44l,059
185,44l,059
t8:;,44I ,059
18:;,44 / ,059
181t,44 /,0s9
18tt,44 /,059
18t;,44 /,059
18!;,44 /,059

459,615,592
356,842,353
509,626,851
t42,203,&7
21,313,4t4
s5,857,595

5,442,226
3,436,675
3,476,117

43,680,006
t32,t;04,)04

/),6a0,367

) |,537 ,924

648,079,961
543,385,623
694,369,090
327,337,453
206,760,473
24t,3M,654
190,889,285
26t,5U,101
188,923,176
185,447,059
229,127,065
339,489,191

Total r75,460,359 2,224,460,r55 1,733,998,684 94,2L8,291 4,056,677,r3O

2019-2020

28

Ener9y



25 Financial Instruments - Fair values and risk management

vaiue information for financjal assets and financial Iiabilities not measured at Fajr va)ue jf the carrying amount is a reasonable approximatjon of fair value.

Car n amount

30 June 2021
Falr va ue-

Note hedging
instruments

f4andator,lv FVOCI-

";r*;,-' 
FVOCI-debt ;* Financial assets at Other financial

utne6 tnstruments
Total

Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets not measured at fair value
Cash and cash equivalents 10 - 1,072,047 ,232 - 1,072,047,232

7,O7zto47,232 7tO72tO47,232

Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Lease liabilities
Trade and other payab es

t5
16

186,681,449
400,085,563

186,681,449
400,085,563

s46,767,O72 546,767,012

30 -lune 2020

Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets not measured at fair value
Cash and cash equivalents 10 2,r15,733,149 2 ,1.15 ,7 33 ,189

2t775t733t789 2t175,733,749

Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Lease liabilities
Trade and other payables

15
16 383,323,195 383,323,19s
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26 Financial risk manaqement

This notc prcsents information about thc BRPL'S exposure to each of the following risks. BRPL'S objectives,
policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and at's management has overall responsibility for the
establishment and oversight of it's risk manaqement framework. BRPL'S risk management policies are
established by the management to identify and analyse the risks faced by the BRPL, to set appropriate risk
limits and controls, and to monitor risk and adherence to lamits. BRPL has exposure to the following risks from
its use of financial instruments.

. Credit risk

. Liouidiv risk

. l4arket risk

26.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to BRPL if Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally from Power Purchase Agreement (PPA). The exposure to credit
risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. In monitoring credit risk, reccivables are grouped according to their risk
profilc, i.e. their legal status, financial condition, ageing profile ctc. The Branch's exposure to credit risk on
receivables is mainly influenced by customcrs.

Thc maximum exposure to credit risk is rcpresented by the carrying amount of each financial ass€t in the
statement of financial position

a) Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial asscts represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to
credit risk at the reporting date was

In BDT Note 30 lune 2021 30lune 2020

Cash at bank t0 472 041 .)12 2.11s.733.189
1.o72.047.232 2,115,733,189

26.2 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Branch will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligation associated with its

financial liabilitics that are settled by delivering cash or another financial assets. The Branch's approach to
managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities

when due, undcr both normal and stresscd conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or riskinq damage

to the Branch's rcputation. The Branch's workang capital requiremcnts are fundcd by its hcad office.

Thc followinq are thc contractual maturitics of financial liabilitics, includinq estimated interest payments:

Contractua I cash flow
In BDT carrying

amount
Total Less than one More than one

vear vear

At 30 lune 2021

Non-derivativc f inancial liabilities
Leasc liabilitics
Trade and other oavablcs

186,681,449
400.085.563

186,681,449
400,085,563

6.28r,892
400,085,s63

180,399,s58

Total 586,767,012 586,757,012 406,367,454 180,399,558

At 30 June 2020

Non-derivative financial liabilitics
Lease liabilities
Trade and other oavables

r 33,393,515
383.323.1qs

r 33.393.5 r 5

383,323,19 5

5.808.190
937,975

127 .585,325

Total 576.716.711 516,716,711 6,746,L63 127,585,325
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26.3

a)

b)

c)

27

Market risk

l4arkct risk is the risk that changcs in market prices such as foreiqn exchanqe rates, interest rates, commodity
prices and equity prices will affect BRPL'S incomc or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The
obiective of markct risk manaqcment is to manaqc and control market risk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimiring the return on risk.

Currency risk

Exposure to currency

The BRPt's exposure to currency risk is largely limited as transactions are mostly carried out in its functional
currency. Accordingly, there is a minimum currency risk on these transactions.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is thc risk that value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
intercst rates. BRPL is not cxposcd to intercst rate risk as it has interest bearing financial instruments at the
reportinq date.

Equity price risk

BRPL does not have any invcstments in securities and is not exposed to market price risk.

Events after the reporting period

No material events had occurrcd afler thc reporting period to the date of issue of these financial statements,
which could affect thc values stated in the financial statements.
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28 Related party dis€losure

During the year, the Company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of business. The names of the
related parties and nature of these transactions have becn disclosed in accordance with the provisions of IAS -24:

28.1 Transaction with Shareholder and Government of The Eangladesh

Name of the
related party Relationship Nature of transaction

Transactions
during the period

FY 2020-27
(BDT)

R€ceivable
Closing
balance

30.06.21
(BDT)

Payable Closang
balance

30.06.21
(BDT)

BPDB Ordrnary Sharcholdcr Fnerqy Salcs
5,822,333,330 1,316,868,701

Government Investor
Sharc Money Dcposrt 558,000,000
Govt- Loan l/2,000,000 l/2,000,000

100,289,953.00 224,091,569.00

RPCL Ordrnary Shareholder Land Leasc Rental 18,112,500

28,2 Transaction with Key Management Personnel

Nature of related party Nature of transaction

Transactions
during the period

FY 2020-20r.
(Bor)

Receivable
closing
balance

30.05.21
IRDTI

Payable Closing
balance

30.06.21
(BDT)

Executive Management Personnel
Remuncration 9,55 / ,431
Honorarlum 220,800

Non'Executive Management Pcrsonncl Honoranum 2,289,35)

32

Intercst on GoB Loan



29 Effect of changes in a accounting policy and correction of error

During the Financial year 20lB 19, Ihe Company had incurred operating nature expenditure that has not been capitalized, that was an error
of principal. In FY 2019 20, the expenses of FY 2018 19 of l4irsarai Power Plant Prolect was capitalized having effect on Retained Earnings &
CWIP of I'lirsarar Power Plant Project. Other Income of FY 2018 19 of lvlirsarai Project was offset against with that CWIP due to not having

IDC in FY 2018-19. Land Lease Rent of Mirsarai has becn charged against the profil of the FY 2018'19, kept as payable to BEZA. In FY 2019

20 operating nature expenditurc of lYirsarai Prolecl has been transferred to CWIP of Mirsarai, that has been restated in the FY 2019-20. The

change of accounting policy has been applied retrospectrvely by restating each of the affected flnancial statement line items for prior periods.

This error has been corrected retrospectively by restating each of the affecled financial statement line items for prior p€riods. The following

table summarise the impacts on thc flnancial stalements:

Impact of changes in accounting policy and correction of error

i) Statement of Financial Position

30 lune 2020 (BDT) Note As previouslv
reported

Adjustments Asrestated

Total Assets 21,600,1?0,8t2 185,526,437 21,745,697,249

Non-Current assets 17,)53,)91,943 195,054,398 17,448,346,341

Rrqht oF use oF asscls 5 201,454,925 20r,454,925

Capital work in progress 6 /,890,446,982 (6,400,527) t,884,046,455

Total Liabilities & Equity 2t,600,170,8r2 t85,526,437 21,785,697,249

Total equity tt,313,962,232 (17,559,920) 11,296,402,312

Retained Earnings 3,567,248,192 (17,559,920) 3,549,688,272

Non-Current Liabilities

l-ease Lrab ty 180,399,558 180,399,558

Current Liabilities 466,614,345 1,114,439,144 1,581,053,489

Lease Liability t5 6,281,892 6,281,89)

Tradc and othcr payables t6 378,372,734 4,950,461 383,323,195

ii) Statement of Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Impact of changes in accounting policy and correction of error

For the year ended 30 rune 2o2o (BDT) Note ^tr["Jf;t't adiustments As restated

Non Operating Income 21 90,945,512 (t3,645,3 ) /1 ,300,145

Profit Before Interest and Tax r,152,014,719 12,681,011 1,164,695,750

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 680,053,040 (3,067,460) 676,985,580
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l'nanc al cxpenscs )) 106,509,/18 15,]44,493 422,258,21).

30 General
i) Figure appearing in these flnancial statements have been rounded off the nearest Taka.

ii) Previous period/years flgures have been re arrangcd ,whenever considered necessary to conform to the current period's presentation.



B-R POWERGEN LIMITED (BRPL)

FINANCIAL REVIEW AND ANALYSIS

30 June 202

2020-202L

3 , / tt5 ,801> ,1)9

7.,944 ,430,9 / 6

Standard KPI Taroet2019-20

Liauiditv Ratio:

1. Current Ratio:

Current Asscts

Current Liabilrtrcs 1,545,888,826 1,s81,053,489

2.43:1 2,74t1 ):1 2,4511

Currcnt Ratio ts a frnancial ratlo that measurcs lhe company's ability to pay rts current obligations. For each taka of current

liability, lhc company has TK 2.43 of current assets on 30 .lune 2021.

2. Liquidity Ratio:

4 331 350 90)

3 ,51 6, t81 ,463Current Assels I !_lyCIteles
Current Liabilities

1. Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio

S?le srleledrl
Accounts Reccivab c

1,545,888,826

1.9:1

1,s81,053,489

2.2611 l:1 1.95:1

The quick ratio rs an indicator of company's short tcrm liquidity whrch measures the company's ability to meet its short-term

obligations with it's most liquid assels. Herc, the company has the 1.9 of liquid assets available to cover each Tk.1.00 of
current liabilities as on 30lunc 202t.

Operatino Efficiency Ratio Ratio:

!;,8)2,333,T4 4,0l;6,677 ,t30.OO
1 ,31t ,844,195 922,431,834

4.42

The accounts receivable lurnovcr ratio is an accountinq measure used to quantrfy a company's effectiveness in collecting its

receivables or moncy owed by clicnts. A high rcccivablcs turnovcr ratro can indicate that a company's collection of accounG

receivable rs effrcient and that the company has d hiqh proportion of quality customers that pay their debts quickly.

2. Inventory Turnover Ratio:

Cost oF Goods Sold 4,6t6,307,84? 2,848,333,154

Inventory 811,374,153 761,169,439

, 5.69 3.74

Inventory turnover shows how many limes a company has sold and replaced inventory during a given period

3. Total Assets Turnover Ratio:

Sales 5,822,333,330 4,056,677, 130.00

Totaa Assets ? 1_ ,9)5 ,525 ,630 )1 , /85 ,691 ,249

o.27 0.19

The assel turnover ratio measures the value of a company's sales or revenues relative to the value of its assets. The higher
the itssct lurnovcr ratro, lhe more efficrcnt a company. Conversely, if a company has a low asset turnover ratio, it indicates its
assets arc nol bcing uscd efficientiy to gcneratc sales.

4.4
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2020-202t

Profitability Ratio:

1. Gross Margin Ratao:

GroSs profil

Salcs

1,068,O),481

3. Net Margin Ratio:

Nct Income (Profit)

Sa cs

845, t0/,658

4. Return on Assets Ratio (ROA)

Net Incomc (ProFit)

Total Asscls

84s, r07,658

) | ,9):; ,5) 5 ,630

3.45o/o

ROA rndrcales asset effroency. Due to incrcasing nct proFrt, ROA has accelerated.

5. Return on Equity Ratio (ROE):

Net lncomc lProfrt)
Tota Sharcholder's fqu ty

845,10/,658

12,286,061,09/

6.88o/o

2019-20

\,08/ 39s,605

676,98s,s80

Standard KPI Taroet

x 100%

x 100o/o

x 1000/0

X 100o/o

20tr 02li 488 208,343,976 x 1000/0
5,822,333,330 4,056,6/7,130

2O.716/o 29.79o/o

Gross Margrn ratio rndicates how much profil a company makcs after paying off its Cost of Goods sold. Evidently, Gross

Margin ralio has decreased to 20.71o/o from 29.l9o/o wrlh compared to last year.

5,822,333,330 4,056,611,1.30

18o/o 27o/o

Operatinq lYargin ratio indicates how much profrt a company makes after paying off its Cost of Goods sold & Admiinistrative
Expenscs. Evidently, Gross Margin ratio has slight downward trcnd compared to last year.

5,872,333,330 4,056,6/1,1.30

t4.5to/o 16.69o/o

Net Profit Margin Ratio indicates thc proportion of sales revenue that translates into net profit. Net Margin ratio has
decreased lo 14.:i1o/o frcm 16.69010 wrth compared to last ycar.

676,985,580

2r ,7 85 ,691 ,249

3.Llo/o

6/6,985,580
1t,296,402,3r2

profrt comnared to last year, ROE ratio has dcclincd
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5.99o/o

2, Operating Margin Ratio:
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Total Number of Shares )95,821 ,832 )90,0?1,404

2.86 2.33

Earnings per share is a market prospect ratio that measures the amount of net income earned per share of stock outstandinq
Here EPS is TK 2.86. It means every share of the common share earns TK 2.86 of net income.

7. EBITDA Margin:

EEIrqA lyarSrn:
Total Number of Shares

1 ,961 ,a41, /30 2,011 ,892,101
295,821,83)

6.55

290,021,4M

6. Earnings Per Share (EPS)i

Profit after tax

2, Debt-Equity Ratior

Lonq term Debt

1. Total Debt-Total Assets Ratio:

TofalDcbt
Total Assels

616 9Bs sB0

6.94

EBITDA lYargln Rato indicates the proportion of sales revenuc that translates into EBITDA. EBITDA Margin ratio has

decrcascd lo 6.61i0lo from 6.94010 with compared to last year becausc of payinq 2Vo stock dividend & decrease of EBITDA

SolvencY Ratio:

9 ,639 ,464 ,l;33 10,489 ,294 ,937
2t,9)t;,5).5,630 21,785,697,249

o.44 0.48

Total-debt.to total-assets is a lcvera{Je ratio that dcFines thc total amount of debt relative to assets.

8,093,5/t,/Ol 4,908 ,241 ,44 l
Equily 1 2 ,)86,06L ,09 / 11,)96,402,312

0.56:1 0,79: I

The debt equity ratio is a financial ratio lhal compares lhc company's total debt against it's total equity. A lower debt to
equity ratio 0.66 from .19 in ?0)0 2l with compared to 2019-20 because of increasing of both GoB Debt & GoB Equity.

3. Time Interest Earned Ratao:

Earninq Ecforc Interest & Tax (EBIT) l4arq n;

Intercst Expnses

L2.4 ,634 ,J 9)
) 18,808,)44

5.14

1 ,\64 ,695, / 50

42.?,,254,2,11

2.76

Tlme interest has a ratio of 5.1.4. This means that company's income is 5.14 times greater than his annual interest expense.
In other words, company can afford to pay additional interest expenses. In this respect, company's business is less risky and
thc bank shouldn't have a problem acceptinq his loan.
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4. Debt Service Coverage Ratio:

Net Profil r Dcpreciation r Intercst 1,907 ,t22,836 1,946,440,147

Loan principal repaid + Interest Expenses 1,3t6,842,4/ I

1.45:1

1,520,874,136

1.28:1

6.32

3:1 1.25:l

The debt scrvice coverage ratio is a financial ratio that measures a company's ability to pay its current service liability. The
ratio of 1.45 indicatcs that company makcs enough in operating profils to pay its current debt service costs and be left with
45 ner.cnt of his nrofils

Cash Flow Ratio:

1. Net Operating cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) Ratio

Nct Opcratrnq Cash F ow

Total Number oF Shares

1 149 3s1,3/5 1 83) 389,685

)95,821,83) )90,021,404

3.89 6.3 2

NOCFPS Ralio inicates the operating cash flow per share

2. NOCFPS to EPS Ratiol

NOCFPS 3.89
i:PS ) .86

1.36

).33

2.71

NOCFPS to EPS Ratio figures out comparision bctween two ratio.

3l


